Republic of the Philippines Province of Ilocos Norte MUNICIPALITY OF SAN NICOLAS

FIRST REGULAR SESSION 10TH SANGGUNIANG BAYAN

SESSION NO. 2, R

January 15, 2018 AT 10:00 O'CLOCK A.M

- I. CALL TO ORDER:
- II. OPENING PRAYER:
- III. ROLL CALL:
- IV. READING/CORRECTION AND APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS SESSION:
 - a. Regular Session on December 18, 2017;
 - b. Regular Session on December 27, 2017;
 - c. Regular Session on January 8, 2018.
- V. READING/REFERENCE TO COMMITTEES, PROPOSED RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES, MESSAGES, COMMUNICATIONS, PETITIONS AND MEMORIALS:
 - a. Local Budget Circular No. 115, Series of 2018 addressed to all Provincial Governors, City and Municipal Mayors, Barangay Chairpersons, Provincial/City/Municipal/Barangay Sanggunian Members, Provincial/City/Municipal Treasurers, Budget Officers, Human Resource Management Officers, and Other Officials Concerned regarding the Implementation of the Third Tranche Compensation Adjustment for Local Government Personnel;
 - b. Invitation from the Philippine Councilors League and the Department of the Interior and Local Government addressed to All honorable Councilors thru All Regional Chairpersons, Provincial Federation and City Chapter Presidents of Luzon Island and All honorable Interested Vice-Mayors, Sangguniang Secretaries and Legislative Staff regarding the 2018 Luzon Islands Congress to be held on February 21-23, 2018 at Puerto Princesa City, Palawan;
 - c. Letter from Hon. Mayor Alfredo P. Valdez, Jr. addressed to the Hon. Vice-Mayor Edistio P. Valdez and Hon. Sangguniang Bayan Members requesting for a measure authorizing the Local Chief Executive, for and in behalf of the municipality, to enter into an Agreement for the Sale of Electricity with the Ilocos Norte Electric Cooperative, Inc. (INEC) in connection with the installation of a new transformer for the Rural Health Unit;
 - d. Executive Orders of Barangay 6, San Juan Bautista, RE:
 - 1. Executive Order No. 18-001 RE: Reorganizing the Barangay Anti-Drug Abuse Council (BADAC);
 - 2. Executive Order No. 18-002 RE: Reorganizing the Barangay Council for the Protection of Children;
 - 3. Executive Order No. 18-003 RE: Reorganizing the Barangay Development Council;
 - 4. Executive Order No. 18-004 RE: Reorganizing the Barangay Physical Fitness and Sports Development Council (BPFSDC);
 - 5. Executive Order No. 18-005 RE: Creation of the Barangay Governance Performance Management System Assessment Team (BGPMS);
 - 6. Executive Order No. 18-006 RE: Creation of the Barangay Literacy Coordinating Council of Barangay 6, San Juan Bautista, San Nicolas, Ilocos Norte;
 - 7. Executive Order No. 18-007 RE: Reorganizing the Barangay Peace and Order Committee (BPOC);

- 8. Executive Order No. 18-008 RE: Reorganizing the Barangay Poverty Reduction Action Team (BPRAT);
- 9. Executive Order No. 2018-009 RE: Creation of the Barangay Gender and Development (GAD) Focal Point System of Barangay 6, San Juan Bautista, San Nicolas, Ilocos Norte;
- 10. Executive Order No. 18-010 RE: Reorganizing the Barangay Fire Brigade;
- 11. Executive Order No. 18-011 RE: Creating the Barangay Community Health Team (CHT) of Barangay 6, San Juan Bautista, San Nicolas, Ilocos Norte;
- 12. Executive Order No. 18-012 RE: Establishment of the Violence Against Women (VAW) Desk of Barangay 6, San Juan Bautista, San Nicolas, Ilocos Norte;
- 13. Executive Order No. 18-013 RE: Creation of the Barangay Gender and Development (GAD) Focal Point System of Barangay 6, San Juan Bautista, San Nicolas, Ilocos Norte;
- 14. Executive Order No. 18-014 RE: Establishing a Kasambahay Desk in the Barangay;
- 15. Executive Order No. 18-015 RE: Organization of the Mamamayan Ayaw sa Anomalya, Mamamayan Ayaw sa Illigal na Droga (Masa Masid) Team;
- 16. Executive Order No. 18-016 RE: Reorganizing the Barangay Disaster Risk Reduction Management Council;
- 17. Executive Order No. 18-017 RE: Designation of Members of Barangay 6, San Juan Bautista, San Nicolas, Ilocos Norte BIDS and Awards Committee and its Secretariat;
- 18. Executive Order No. 18-018 RE: Reorganizing the Barangay Ecological Solid Waste Management Committee.
- e. Executive Orders of Barangay 5, San Silvestre, RE:
- 1. Executive Order No. 01-2018 RE: Designation of Members of Barangay 5, San Silvestre, San Nicolas, Ilocos Norte BIDS and Awards Committee and its Secretariat;
- 2. Executive Order No. 02-18 RE: Reorganizing the Barangay Council for the Protection of Children;
- 3. Executive Order No. 03-2018 RE: Creating the Barangay Community Health Team (CHT) of Barangay 5, San Silvestre, San Nicolas, Ilocos Norte;
- 4. Executive Order No. 04-18 RE: Reorganizing the Barangay Disaster Risk Reduction Management Council;
- 5. Executive Order No. 5-2018 RE: Establishing a Kasambahay Desk in the Barangay;
- 6. Executive Order No. 6-2018 RE: Reorganizing the Barangay Ecological Solid Waste Management Committee;
- 7. Executive Order No. 7-2018 RE: Establishment of the Violence Against Women (VAC) Desk of Barangay 5, San Silvestre, San Nicolas, Ilocos Norte;
- 8. Executive Order No. 8-2018 RE: Reorganizing the Barangay Peace and Order Committee (BPOC);
- 9. Executive Order No. 09-2018 RE: Reorganizing the Barangay Fire Brigade;
- 10. Executive Order No. 11-2018 RE: Creation of the Barangay Gender and Development (GAD) Focal Point System of Barangay 5, San Silvestre, San Nicolas, Ilocos Norte;
- 11. Executive Order No. 13-18 RE: Creation of the Barangay Governance Performance Management System Assessment Team;

- 12. Executive Order No. 15-2018 RE: Reorganizing the Barangay Physical Fitness and Sports Development Council (BPFSDC);
- 13. Executive Order No. 16-2018 RE: Creation of Barangay Literacy Coordinating Council of Barangay 5, San Silvestre, San Nicolas, Ilocos Norte;
- 14. Executive Order No. 17-2018 RE: Reorganizing he Barangay Nutrition Council;
- 15. Executive Order No. 19-2018 RE: Organization of the Mamamayan Ayaw sa Anomalya, Mamamayan Ayaw sa Illigal na Droga (Masa Masid) Team.

VI. COMMITTEE AND COUNCILOR'S REPORT/S:

- a. Report of the Committee on Finance, Budget and Appropriations and Laws, Rules, Ethics, Privileges and Good Government, RE:
 - 1. Sangguniang Barangay Resolution No. 2017-014 of Barangay 10, San Paulo entitled, "A Resolution Adopting and Approving the 2018 Annual Investment Program of Barangay 10, San Paulo, San Nicolas, Ilocos Norte";
 - 2. Sangguniang Barangay Resolution No. 2017-18 of Barangay 3, San Ildefonso entitled, "A Resolution Adopting and Approving the 2018 Annual Investment Program of Barangay 3, San Ildefonso, San Nicolas, Ilocos Norte";
- b. Report of the Committee of the Whole, RE:
 - 1. Draft Ordinance No. 2017-17 entitled, "A Draft Ordinance Prohibiting the Use of Plastic Bags on Dry Goods, Regulating its Utilization on Wet Goods and Also Regulating the Use of Styrofoam in the Municipality of San Nicolas and Prescribing Penalties thereof"; Introduced by the Committee on Ecology and Environmental Protection.
 - 2. Sangguniang Barangay Ordinance No. 2017-11 of Barangay 14, San Gregorio entitled, "An Ordinance Imposing All Business Owners to Attend Any Meeting Called by the Punong Barangay or Any Authorized Barangay Officials of Barangay 14, San Gregorio, San Nicolas, Ilocos Norte, Providing Penalties for Violation Thereof";
 - 3. Draft Ordinance No. 2017-23 entitled, "A Draft Ordinance Enacting the Zoning Ordinance of the Municipality of San Nicolas, Province of Ilocos Norte." *Introduced by the Hon. Jessie Julito P. Pumaras, Sr.*
- c. Report of the Committee on Franchising, Games and Amusements, RE:
 - 1. Review/action taken by the Committee regarding the applications for the grant of franchises to Motorized Tricycle for hire to operate within the territorial jurisdiction of the municipality.

VII. BUSINESS FOR THE DAY:

- a. The enactment of ordinances granting franchise to Motorized Tricycle for hire to operate within the territorial jurisdiction of the municipality.
- b. Invitation to Mr. Constante M. Dancel, Applicant to Operate a Cockpit Arena within the Municipality of San Nicolas, Ilocos Norte.

VIII. BUSINESS FOR A CERTAIN DATE:

- IX. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:
- X. UNASSIGNED BUSINESS:
- XI. ORDINANCES AND JOINT RESOLUTIONS ON THIS READING:
 - a. MEASURE/S FOR SECOND READING:
 - 1. Draft Resolution No. 2017-229 entitled, "A Resolution Adopting the Substantive and Procedural Rules to be Observed in Administrative Cases Filed Against Elective Barangay

Officials before the Sangguniang Bayan of San Nicolas, Ilocos Norte in its Capacity as a Quasijudicial Body Pursuant to Section 60-68 of the Local Government Code of 1991 and the Established Issuances and Jurisprudence on the Matter"; *Introduced by SB Member Angel Miguel L. Hernando*.

b. MEASURE/S FOR THIRD AND FINAL READING:

XII. OTHER MATTERS:

XIII. ADJOURNMENT: